

# Inventory of the private collection of

# National Party South West Africa

# **PV122**

#### Contact us

#### Write to:

Archive for Contemporary Affairs University of the Free State P.O. Box 2320 Bloemfontein 9300 South Africa

#### Telephone:

+27(0)51 401 2418/2646/2225

#### Visit us

Archive for Contemporary Affairs Stef Coetzee Building Room 109 Academic Avenue South University of the Free State 205 Nelson Mandela Drive Park West Bloemfontein

#### Email:

arca@ufs.ac.za

PV122 National Party South West Africa					
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES	
1/1/2/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/1 General; 1/1/2 Minutes	This file contains the following minutes: a) Minutes of Hugenot Festive Committee meeting, Windhoek 8/8/1939; b) National Paminutes of meeting of the secretario of the National Party Transvaal, Nat Cape Province, and Orange Free Sta Bloemfontein 15/6/1960; c) Minute of meeting between National Party SWA and United Party SWA representatives, Windhoek 31/3/1948; d) Agenda, draft resolutions, newspaper reports regarding the Union Congress of the Reunited National Party (National Party), Pretoria 16/9/1942 and De A 18-19/9/1942; e) Agenda and minute of the National Party Union Congress Bloemfontein 29-30/8/1960	es al, te, s ar ees	
1/2/1/2/ 2/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/2 Congresses and Conferences; 1/2/1 Agendas; 1/2/1/2 Congresses; 1/2/1/2/2 Annual Congress National Party SWA	Agendas and draft resolutions regarding congresses of the Nationa Party SWA	1944-1959 Il	
1/2/1/2/ 2/2	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/2 Congresses and Conferences; 1/2/1 Agendas; 1/2/1/2 Congresses; 1/2/1/2/2 Annual Congress National Party SWA	Agendas and draft resolutions regarding congresses of the Nationa Party SWA	1960-1969 il	
1/2/2/2/ 2/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/2 Congresses and Conferences; 1/2/2 Minutes; 1/2/2/2 Congresses; 1/2/2/2/2 Annual Congress National Party SWA	Minutes of National Party SWA congresses covering various matter concerning SWA/Namibia	1944-1959 S	
1/2/2/2/ 2/2	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/2 Congresses and Conferences; 1/2/2 Minutes; 1/2/2/2 Congresses; 1/2/2/2/2 Annual Congress National Party SWA	Minutes of National Party SWA congresses covering various matter concerning SWA/Namibia	1960-1967 5	

PV122 National I	Party S	South	West A	Africa
------------------	---------	-------	--------	--------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION D	ATES
1/2/2/3/ 1/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/2 Congresses and Conferences; 1/2/2 Minutes; 1/2/2/3 Conferences; 1/2/2/3/1 General	Minutes of two conferences of nationalists of SWA/Namibia held in Windhoek on 28/7/1939 (regarding the forming of the National Party SW as a result of World War II and their protest to fight against Germany) and 2/9/1944 (whether to take part in the general election)	b
1/2/3/2/ 2/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/2 Congresses and Conferences; 1/2/3 Draft Resolutions; 1/2/3/2 Congresses; 1/2/3/2/2 Annual Congress National Party SWA	Draft resolutions sent in for discussion at National Party SWA annual congresses covering various matters concerning SWA/Namibia, inter alia education, agriculture, transport, railways, future of SWA/Namibia, constitutional situation of SWA/Namibia, etc.	n n.d.
1/2/4/2/ 1/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/2 Congresses and Conferences; 1/2/4 Attendance Registers; 1/2/4/2 Congresses; 1/2/4/2/1 General	Attendance registers of National Par SWA congresses	y 1944-1947
1/2/5/2/ 1/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/2 Congresses and Conferences; 1/2/5 Resolutions; 1/2/5/2 Congresses; 1/2/5/2/1 General	Resolutions adopted by National Par SWA congresses regarding inter alia upgrading of hospitals, constitutiona situation of SWA, that SWA will have the same powers and rights as the provinces in SA	
1/3/1/2/ 1/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/3 Head Council National Party SWA; 1/3/1 Agendas; 1/3/1/2 Head Council Meetings; 1/3/1/2/1 General	Agendas of National Party SWA Head Council meetings	1945-1969
1/3/1/3/ 1/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/3 Head Council National Party SWA; 1/3/1 Agendas; 1/3/1/3 Executive Committee; 1/3/1/3/1 General	Agendas of National Party SWA Executive Committee meetings	1945-1969
1/3/2/1/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/3 Head Council National Party SWA; 1/3/2 Minutes; 1/3/2/1 General	Minutes of National Party SWA committees regarding matters concerning the National Party SWA	1962-1969
1/3/2/2/ 1/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/3 Head Council National Party SWA; 1/3/2 Minutes;	Minutes of National Party SWA Head Council covering various matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1944-1959

PV122 National Part	v South West Africa
---------------------	---------------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
1/3/2/2/ 1/2	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/3/2/2 Head Council Meetings; 1/3/2/2/1 General 1/3 Head Council National Party SWA; 1/3/2 Minutes; 1/3/2/2 Head Council Meetings; 1/3/2/2/1 General	Minutes of National Party SWA He Council covering various matters concerning SWA/Namibia	ad 1946-1952
1/3/2/2/ 1/3	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/3 Head Council National Party SWA; 1/3/2 Minutes; 1/3/2/2 Head Council Meetings; 1/3/2/2/1 General	Minutes of National Party SWA He Council covering various matters concerning SWA/Namibia	ad 1960-1969
1/3/2/3/ 1/1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/3 Head Council National Party SWA; 1/3/2 Minutes; 1/3/2/3 Executive Committee; 1/3/2/3/1 General	Minutes of National Party SWA Executive Committee meetings	1945-1969
1/3/3/1/	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/3 Head Council National Party SWA; 1/3/3 Resolutions; 1/3/3/1 General	Resolutions taken by the National Party SWA Head Council regarding inter alia the constitutional future SWA/Namibia; delimitation in SWA 1965, possible cooperation betwee the United National SWA Party and the National Party of SWA	of A en
1/4/1/1/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/4 Regional Councils; 1/4/1 Agendas; 1/4/1/1 General	Agendas of National Party SWA Regional Council meetings	1969
1/4/2/1/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/4 Regional Councils; 1/4/2 Minutes; 1/4/2/1 General	Minutes of National Party SWA Regional Council meetings covering various matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1952-1969 g
1/5/1/1/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/5 Divisional Councils; 1/5/1 Agendas; 1/5/1/1 General	Agendas of National Party SWA Divisional Council meetings	1968-1969
1/5/2/2/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/5 Divisional Councils; 1/5/2 Minutes; 1/5/2/2 Erongo	Minutes of National Party SWA Erongo Divisional Council meetings	1950-1965 S
1/5/2/3/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/5 Divisional Councils; 1/5/2 Minutes; 1/5/2/3	Minutes of National Party SWA Grootfontein Divisional Council meetings	1960

Grootfontein  1/5/2/4/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1953  MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/4 Otjiwarongo Divisional Council meetings  1/5/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  Minutes, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Rehoboth  Minutes, 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  Resolutions Minutes; 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196 Stampriet  Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Council meetings RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196 Usakos Divisional Council meetings RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2 RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/2	65
1/5/2/4/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1953  1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Otjiwarongo Divisional Council meetings  1/5/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  1/5/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Council meetings RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196  1/5/2/6/ Stampriet Divisional Council meetings Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Council meetings	65
1/5/2/4/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1953  1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Otjiwarongo Divisional Council meetings  1/5/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  1/5/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Council meetings RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196  1/5/2/6/ Stampriet Divisional Council meetings Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Council meetings	65
1 MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/4 meetings  1/5/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Council meetings RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196  RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2 Stampriet Divisional Council meetings Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  Stampriet Divisional Council meetings Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  Usakos Divisional Council meetings	65
RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/4 meetings Otjiwarongo  1/5/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Rehoboth Divisional Council meetings RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196 RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2 RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Council meetings	65
Otjiwarongo  1/5/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Rehoboth Divisional Council meetings RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196 RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2 RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2 RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes Of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes Of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes Of National Party SWA 1950-196  1/5/2/7/ 1. A	65
1/5/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950  MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Rehoboth Divisional Council meetings  Minutes; 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196  MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Stampriet Divisional Council meetings  Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	65
1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Rehoboth Divisional Council meetings  Minutes; 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196  MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Stampriet Divisional Council meetings  RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	65
RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/5 Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196  1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Stampriet Divisional Council meetings RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	65
Rehoboth  1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196  1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Stampriet Divisional Council meetings Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	65
1/5/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196  MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Stampriet Divisional Council meetings  Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	65
1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Stampriet Divisional Council meetings RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196 1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	05
RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/6 Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196 1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	
Stampriet  1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-196  1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	
1/5/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1950-1901 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	
1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Usakos Divisional Council meetings	<b>6</b> -
	65
Usakos	
1/5/2/8/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/5 Divisional Minutes of National Party SWA 1945	
1 MINUTES, AND Councils; 1/5/2 Mariental Divisional Council meetings	
RESOLUTIONS Minutes; 1/5/2/8  Mariental	
1/6/2/1/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/6 Branches; 1/6/2 Minutes of National Party SWA 1944-194	45
1 MINUTES, AND Minutes; 1/6/2/1 Windhoek branch meetings	
RESOLUTIONS General	
1/6/2/2/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/6 Branches; 1/6/2 Minutes of National Party SWA Eros- 1949	
1 MINUTES, AND Minutes; 1/6/2/2 West branch meetings	
RESOLUTIONS Eros-West	
1/6/2/3/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/6 Branches; 1/6/2 Minutes of National Party SWA 1945-196	66
1 MINUTES, AND Minutes; 1/6/2/3 Maltahohe branch meetings	
RESOLUTIONS Maltahohe	
1/6/2/4/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/6 Branches; 1/6/2 Minutes of National Party SWA Namib 1952-199	55
1 MINUTES, AND Minutes; 1/6/2/4 branch meetings	
RESOLUTIONS Namib	
1/6/2/5/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/6 Branches; 1/6/2 Minutes of National Party SWA 1946-199	53
1 MINUTES, AND Minutes; 1/6/2/5 Okahandja branch meetings	
RESOLUTIONS Okahandja	
1/6/2/6/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/6 Branches; 1/6/2 Minutes of National Party SWA 1965-19	73
1 MINUTES, AND Minutes; 1/6/2/6 Omuramba branch meetings	
RESOLUTIONS Omuramba	
1/6/2/7/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/6 Branches; 1/6/2 Minutes of National Party SWA 1948	
1 MINUTES, AND Minutes; 1/6/2/7 Rehoboth branch meetings	
RESOLUTIONS Rehoboth	
1/7/2/1/ 1. AGENDAS, 1/7 Junior National Minutes of the Junior National Party 1958-196	60
TITIZITI T. AGENUAS, TITI JUINO NATIONAL WINITES OF THE JUINO NATIONAL PARTY 1930-196	
1 MINUTES, AND Party SWA; 1/7/2 SWA meetings	

PV122 National Party	South West Africa
----------------------	-------------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION DA	TES
1/8/1/1/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/8 Federal Council of the National Party; 1/8/1 Agendas; 1/8/1/1 General	Agendas of National Party Information Committee meetings	1963-1969
1/8/2/2/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/8 Federal Council of the National Party; 1/8/2 Minutes; 1/8/2/2 Federal Council	Minutes of National Party Federal Council meetings	1952-1969
1/8/2/3/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/8 Federal Council of the National Party; 1/8/2 Minutes; 1/8/2/3 Information Committee	Minutes of National Party Information Committee meetings	1961-1968
1/9/1/1/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/9 National Party in Other Provinces; 1/9/1 Agendas; 1/9/1/1 National Party Transvaal	Agendas and draft resolutions National Party Transvaal congresses	1958-1961
1/9/1/2/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/9 National Party in Other Provinces; 1/9/1 Agendas; 1/9/1/2 National Party Natal	Agendas and draft resolutions National Party Natal congresses	1958-1962
1/9/1/3/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/9 National Party in Other Provinces; 1/9/1 Agendas; 1/9/1/3 National Party OFS	Agendas and draft resolutions National Party OFS congresses	1960
1/9/1/4/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/9 National Party in Other Provinces; 1/9/1 Agendas; 1/9/1/4 National Party Cape Province	Agendas and draft resolutions National Party Cape Province congresses	1958-1965
1/9/2/2/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/9 National Party in Other Provinces; 1/9/2 Minutes; 1/9/2/2 National Party Natal	Minutes of the National Party Natal 21st congress, Durban 27-29/8/1963	1963
1/9/2/4/ 1	1. AGENDAS, MINUTES, AND RESOLUTIONS	1/9 National Party in Other Provinces; 1/9/2 Minutes; 1/9/2/4 National Party Cape Province	Minutes and reports of the National Party Cape Province congresses	1957-1966

PV122 National Part	v South West Africa
---------------------	---------------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/1/1/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding matters concerning the National Party SWA organisation and administration intralia also Afrikaner culture, Reddingsdaad Fund (purpose and aim), cooperation between the National Party and the German people, cooperation between the National Party SWA and the South West Party ended	1926-1945 er
2/1/1/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1945 the
2/1/1/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1946 the
2/1/1/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1946 the
2/1/1/5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1946-1947 the
2/1/1/6	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1947 :he
2/1/1/7	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1947 the
2/1/1/8	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1948 :he
2/1/1/9	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1948-1949 the
2/1/1/10	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1949 the

PV122 National Part	v South West Africa
---------------------	---------------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION D	ATES
2/1/1/11	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1949-1950 e
2/1/1/12	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1950 e
2/1/1/13	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1951 e
2/1/1/14	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1951-1952 e
2/1/1/15	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1952-1953 e
2/1/1/16	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1953 e
2/1/1/17	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1954 e
2/1/1/18	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1954-1955 e
2/1/1/19	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1955-1956 e
2/1/1/20	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1956-1957 e
2/1/1/21	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1957-1958 e
2/1/1/22	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters	1958-1959 e

PV122 National Party South West Africa				
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION D	ATES
2/1/1/23	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	concerning SWA/Namibia Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1959-1960 e
2/1/1/24	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1960-1961 e
2/1/1/25	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1962 e
2/1/1/26	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1963-1964 e
2/1/1/27	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1964-1965 e
2/1/1/28	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1965-1966 e
2/1/1/29	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of the National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1966-1967 e
2/1/1/30	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1967-1968 e
2/1/1/31	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/1 General; 2/1/1 Correspondence	Correspondence regarding the organisation and administration of th National Party SWA and matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1968-1969 e
2/2/1/1/ 1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding National Party SWA Head Council and Executive Committee meetings	1945-1949
2/2/1/1/ 2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding National Party SWA Head Council and Executive Committee meetings	1949-1954
2/2/1/1/ 3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding National Party SWA Head Council and Executive Committee meetings	1955-1956

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/2/1/1/ 4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding National Party SWA Head Council and Executive Committee meetings	l 1966-1976
2/2/1/2/	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cove almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/ 2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cove almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cove almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/ 4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cove almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/ 5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cove almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/ 6	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cove almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/ 7	2. CORRESPONDENCE	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence;	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA	1955-1956

PV122 National Party South West Africa				
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
	AND TELEGRAMS	2/2/1/2 Congresses	congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses coveri almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	ng
2/2/1/2/ 8	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses coveri almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	1957-1958 ng
2/2/1/2/ 9	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses coveri almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	1958-1959 ng
2/2/1/2/ 10	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses coveri almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	1960-1961 ng
2/2/1/2/ 11	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses coveri almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	1961-1962 ng
2/2/1/2/ 12	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses coveri almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	1962-1963 ng
2/2/1/2/ 13	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses coveri almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	1964-1966 ng

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/2/1/2/ 14	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cover almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/ 15	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cover almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy; United Party SWA's policy towards SWA and the International Court of Justice	ring
2/2/1/2/ 16	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cover almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/ 17	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cover almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/ 18	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cover almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/2/1/2/ 19	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/2 Meetings; 2/2/1 Correspondence; 2/2/1/2 Congresses	Correspondence regarding matters concerning National Party SWA congresses inter alia with regard to resolutions of the congresses cover almost every possible aspect concerning SWA/Namibia and National Party policy	)
2/3/1/2/ 1/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence;	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils	

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/3/1/2/	2.	2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General 2/3 Brach Offices;	referring inter alia to administrativ matters and political problems of t period covered Correspondence and documentation	he
1/2	CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrativ matters and political problems of t period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/6	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/7	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/8	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/9	2. CORRESPONDENCE	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA	

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
	AND TELEGRAMS	Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrativ matters and political problems of t period covered	
2/3/1/2/ 1/10	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/11	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/12	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/13	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/14	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/15	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e
2/3/1/2/ 1/16	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	e

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/3/1/2/ 1/17	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentation concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	
2/3/1/2/ 1/18	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/1 General	Correspondence and documentatio concerning the National Party SWA branches and divisional councils referring inter alia to administrative matters and political problems of the period covered	
2/3/1/2/ 2/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Erongo Division Council	1965-1969 al
2/3/1/2/ 3/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Gobabis Divisio Council	1945-1949 nal
2/3/1/2/ 3/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Gobabis Divisio Council	1949-1951 nal
2/3/1/2/ 3/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Gobabis Divisio Council	1951-1959 nal
2/3/1/2/ 3/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Gobabis Divisio Council	1959-1969 nal
2/3/1/2/ 4/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Grootfontein Divisional Council	1944-1948

<b>PV122 National Party</b>	South West Africa
-----------------------------	-------------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/3/1/2/ 4/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	Erongo 2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Grootfontein Divisional Council	1949-1950
2/3/1/2/ 4/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Grootfontein Divisional Council	1950-1954
2/3/1/2/ 4/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Grootfontein Divisional Council	1954-1957
2/3/1/2/ 4/5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Grootfontein Divisional Council	1957-1965
2/3/1/2/ 4/6	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/2 Erongo	Correspondence of inter alia an administrative nature and documentation concerning the National Party SWA Grootfontein Divisional Council	1965-1970
2/3/1/2/ 5/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/5 Keetmanshoop	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Keetmanshoop Divisional Council	ire
2/3/1/2/ 5/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/5 Keetmanshoop	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Keetmanshoop Divisional Council	ire
2/3/1/2/ 5/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natuconcerning the National Party SWA Keetmanshoop Divisional Council	ire

PV122 Nat	tional Party South We SERIES	est Africa SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/3/1/2/ 5/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	Councils; 2/3/1/2/5 Keetmanshoop 2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/5	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Keetmanshoop Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 6/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	Keetmanshoop 2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Luderitz Divisional Council	re ·
2/3/1/2/ 7/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Luderitz Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 7/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Luderitz Divisional Council	re ·
2/3/1/2/ 7/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Luderitz Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 7/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Luderitz Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 7/5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Luderitz Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 8/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence;	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA	re

PV122 Natio	onal Party South	West Africa
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES
		2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek

CORRESPONDENCE

CORRESPONDENCE

CORRESPONDENCE

CORRESPONDENCE

**CORRESPONDENCE** 

**CORRESPONDENCE** 

CORRESPONDENCE

**CORRESPONDENCE** 

AND TELEGRAMS

AND TELEGRAMS

**AND TELEGRAMS** 

AND TELEGRAMS

AND TELEGRAMS

AND TELEGRAMS

AND TELEGRAMS

2/3 Brach Offices;

Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek

2/3 Brach Offices;

Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek

2/3 Brach Offices;

Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek

2/3 Brach Offices;

Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek

2/3 Brach Offices;

Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek

2/3 Brach Offices;

Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek

2/3 Brach Offices;

Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek

2/3 Brach Offices;

2/3/1

2/3/1

2/3/1

2/3/1

2/3/1

2/3/1

2/3/1

2/3/1

2/3/1/2/

2/3/1/2/

2/3/1/2/

2/3/1/2/

2/3/1/2/

2/3/1/2/

2/3/1/2/

2/3/1/2/

9/5

9/4

9/3

9/2

9/1

8/4

8/3

8/2

2.

2.

2.

2.

2.

2.

2.

DESCRIPTION	DATES
Maltahöhe Divisional Council	
Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natuconcerning the National Party SWA Maltahöhe Divisional Council	ıre
Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Maltahöhe Divisional Council	ıre
Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Maltahöhe Divisional Council	ıre
Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Okahandja Divisional Council	ıre
Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Okahandja Divisional Council	ıre
Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Okahandja Divisional Council	ıre
Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Okahandja Divisional Council	ıre

Correspondence and documentation

of inter alia an administrative nature

1956-1962

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
	AND TELEGRAMS	Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	concerning the National Party SWA Okahandja Divisional Council	
2/3/1/2/ 9/6	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Okahandja Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 10/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Otjiwarongo Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 10/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Otjiwarongo Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 10/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Otjiwarongo Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 10/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Otjiwarongo Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 10/5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Otjiwarongo Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 11/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Rehoboth Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/	2.	2/3 Brach Offices;	Correspondence and documentation	on 1944-1945

PV122 Nat	tional Party South We	est Africa SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
TILL NO	CLAILO	COD CLAILO	DEGGIAI TION	DATES
12/1	CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Rehoboth Divisional Council	
2/3/1/2/ 12/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natural concerning the National Party SWA Rehoboth Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 12/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Rehoboth Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 12/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Rehoboth Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 12/5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Rehoboth Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 13/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 13/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 13/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Divisional Council	re

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/3/1/2/ 13/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 13/5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 14/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natus concerning the National Party SWA Tsumeb Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 15/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Walvisbay Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 16/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Warmbad Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 16/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Warmbad Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 16/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Warmbad Divisional Council	re
2/3/1/2/ 16/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natu concerning the National Party SWA Warmbad Divisional Council	re

PV122 National Party South West Africa				
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/3/1/2/ 17/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	Klein-Windhoek 2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative natur concerning the National Party SWA Windhoek East Divisional Council	
2/3/1/2/ 18/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Windhoek South Divisional Council	e
2/3/1/2/ 19/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/2 Divisional Councils; 2/3/1/2/6 Klein-Windhoek	Correspondence and documentation of inter alia an administrative nature concerning the National Party SWA Windhoek West Divisional Council	
2/3/1/3/ 2/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/2 Koes	Correspondence of an administrative nature concerning the National Par SWA Koes branch and matters concerning SWA/Namibia in general	ty
2/3/1/3/ 2/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/2 Koes	Correspondence of an administrative nature concerning the National Par SWA Koes branch and matters concerning SWA/Namibia in general	ty
2/3/1/3/ 3/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/3 Mariental	Correspondence of an administration nature concerning the National Par SWA Mariental branch and matters concerning SWA/Namibia in general	ty
2/3/1/3/ 3/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/3 Mariental	Correspondence of an administration nature concerning the National Par SWA Mariental branch and matters concerning SWA/Namibia in general	ty
2/3/1/3/ 3/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/3 Mariental	Correspondence of an administration nature concerning the National Par SWA Mariental branch and matters concerning SWA/Namibia in general	ty
2/3/1/3/ 3/4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence;	Correspondence of an administration nature concerning the National Par SWA Mariental branch and matters	ty

PV122 National I	Party S	South	West A	Africa
------------------	---------	-------	--------	--------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
		2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/3 Mariental	concerning SWA/Namibia in gener	al
2/3/1/3/ 4/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/4 Otjikondo	Correspondence of an administration nature concerning the National Passwa Otjikondo branch and matter concerning SWA/Namibia in gener	rty s
2/3/1/3/ 4/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/4 Otjikondo	Correspondence of an administration nature concerning the National PassWA Otjikondo branch and matter concerning SWA/Namibia in gener	rty s
2/3/1/3/ 4/3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/4 Otjikondo	Correspondence of an administration nature concerning the National PassWA Otjikondo branch and matter concerning SWA/Namibia in gener	rty s
2/3/1/3/ 5/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/5 Outjo	Correspondence of an administration nature concerning the National PassWA Outjo branch and matters concerning SWA/Namibia in generations.	rty
2/3/1/3/ 5/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/5 Outjo	Correspondence of an administration nature concerning the National PassWA Outjo branch and matters concerning SWA/Namibia in generations.	rty
2/3/1/3/ 6/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/6 Windhoek District	Correspondence of an administrati nature concerning the National Pa SWA Windhoek District branch	
2/3/1/3/ 7/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/7 Windhoek Central	Correspondence of an administrati nature concerning the National Pa SWA Windhoek Central branch	
2/3/1/3/ 8/1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1 Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/8 Windhoek North	Correspondence of an administrati nature concerning the National Par SWA Windhoek North branch	
2/3/1/3/ 8/2	2. CORRESPONDENCE	2/3 Brach Offices; 2/3/1	Correspondence of an administrati nature concerning the National Pa	

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION D	ATES
	AND TELEGRAMS	Correspondence; 2/3/1/3 Branches; 2/3/1/3/8 Windhoek North	SWA Windhoek North branch	
2/4/1/1/ 1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/4 Federal Council; 2/4/1 Correspondence; 2/4/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning the National Party Federa Council referring inter alia to "Campaign of Slander and vilification against SA"	
2/4/1/1/ 2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/4 Federal Council; 2/4/1 Correspondence; 2/4/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning the National Party Federa Council referring inter alia to United Party policy regarding non-whites	1952-1955 Il
2/4/1/1/ 3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/4 Federal Council; 2/4/1 Correspondence; 2/4/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning the National Party Federa Council	1956-1959 Il
2/4/1/1/ 4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/4 Federal Council; 2/4/1 Correspondence; 2/4/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning the National Party Federa Council	1960-1963 I
2/4/1/1/ 5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/4 Federal Council; 2/4/1 Correspondence; 2/4/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning the National Party Federa Council; suggestions regarding the collection of documents of the National Party by the University of the Orange Free State in order to write a history of the National Party	
2/4/1/1/ 6	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/4 Federal Council; 2/4/1 Correspondence; 2/4/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning the National Party Federa Council	1966-1967 Il
2/4/1/1/ 7	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/4 Federal Council; 2/4/1 Correspondence; 2/4/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning the National Party Federa Council	1968-1969 Il
2/5/1/1/ 1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/5 Central Government; 2/5/1 Correspondence; 2/5/1/1 General	Correspondence between the National Party SWA with State Departments in the Union of S.A./Republic of S.A. regarding variou matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1947-1961 as
2/6/1/1/ 1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/6 Administration SWA; 2/6/1 Correspondence; 2/6/1/1 General	Correspondence between the National Party SWA with the administration of SWA regarding various matters	1946-1968
2/7/1/1/ 1	2. CORRESPONDENCE	2/7 Constitutional Development of	Correspondence and documentation regarding the constitutional, political	

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
	AND TELEGRAMS	SWA/Namibia; 2/7/1 Correspondence; 2/7/1/1 General	and economic progress and development of South West Africa (SWA/Namibia); SA Government policy towards SWA/Namibia	
2/7/1/1/	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/7 Constitutional Development of SWA/Namibia; 2/7/1 Correspondence; 2/7/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding the constitutional, politically and economic progress and development of South West Africa (SWA/Namibia); SA Government policy towards SWA/Namibia; SWA Affairs Amendment Bill, 1949	cal,
2/8/1/1/ 1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/8 National Party SWA Constitution; 2/8/1 Correspondence; 2/8/1/1 General	Programme of Principles of the National Party SWA; constitution of the National Party SWA	1945-1968 f
2/9/1/1/ 1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concern elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concern elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concern elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 4	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concern elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 5	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concern elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 6	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concern elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	

PV122 National Party South West Africa				
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/9/1/1/ 7	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 8	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 9	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentatio regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 10	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 11	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentatio regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 12	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentatio regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 13	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentatio regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 14	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentatio regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 15	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentatio regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 16	2. CORRESPONDENCE	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence;	Correspondence and documentatio regarding various matters concerning	

PV122 National Part	v South West Africa
---------------------	---------------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
	AND TELEGRAMS	2/9/1/1 General	elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 17	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 18	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 19	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 20	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 21	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 22	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 23	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 24	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.	
2/9/1/1/ 25	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA	

PV122 Nat	PV122 National Party South West Africa				
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES	
2/9/1/1/ 26	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	organisation; etc. Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.		
2/9/1/1/ 27	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.		
2/9/1/1/ 28	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.		
2/9/1/1/ 29	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/9 Elections; 2/9/1 Correspondence; 2/9/1/1 General	Correspondence and documentation regarding various matters concerning elections in SWA/Namibia; delimitation; National Party SWA organisation; etc.		
2/10/1/1 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/10 Verenigde Nasionale Suidwes Party (United Party SWA) (United National South West Party)	Correspondence regarding matters concerning the United Party SWA a the National Party SWA	1947-1968 nd	
2/11/1/1 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/11 Junior National Party SWA; 2/11/1 Correspondence; 2/11/1/1 General	Few letters and telegrams regardin the Junior National Party SWA	g 1958	
2/12/1/1 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/12 Railway Matters; 2/12/1 Correspondence; 2/12/1/1 General	Correspondence concerning railwa matters in SWA/Namibia	1948-1958	
2/13/1/1 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/13 German Language; 2/13/1 Correspondence; 2/13/1/1 General	[DESCRIPTION]Correspondence and documentation regarding German an official language of the territory (SWA/Namibia) on a basis of complequality with the Dutch and English languages; National Party SWA policy towar the Germans and the German language in SWA/Namibia	ete cy	
2/14/1/1 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/14 Press; 2/14/1 Correspondence; 2/14/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning DIE SUIDWESTER (the o Afrikaans newspaper in SWA), DIE	1945-1950 nly	

PV122 National Party South West Africa					
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION DA	ATES	
			BURGER (National Party mouthpiece in SA) and THE WINDHOEK ADVERTISER		
2/14/1/1 /2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/14 Press; 2/14/1 Correspondence; 2/14/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning DIE SUIDWESTER (the only Afrikaans newspaper in SWA), DIE BURGER (National Party mouthpiece in SA) and THE WINDHOEK ADVERTISER	1950-1960	
2/14/1/1 /3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/14 Press; 2/14/1 Correspondence; 2/14/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding matters concerning DIE SUIDWESTER (the only Afrikaans newspaper in SWA), DIE BURGER (National Party mouthpiece in SA) and THE WINDHOEK ADVERTISER	1960-1970	
2/15/1/1 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/15 National Party Other Provinces; 2/15/1 Correspondence; 2/15/1/1 National Party Cape Province	Correspondence between National Party SWA and National Party Cape Province regarding matters concerning the National Party	1947-1950	
2/15/1/1 /2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/15 National Party Other Provinces; 2/15/1 Correspondence; 2/15/1/1 National Party Cape Province	Correspondence between National Party SWA and National Party Cape Province regarding matters concerning the National Party	1950-1960	
2/15/1/1 /3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/15 National Party Other Provinces; 2/15/1 Correspondence; 2/15/1/1 National Party Cape Province	Correspondence between National Party SWA and National Party Cape Province regarding matters concerning the National Party	1961-1969	
2/15/1/2 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/15 National Party Other Provinces; 2/15/1 Correspondence; 2/15/1/2 National Party OFS	Correspondence between National Party SWA and National Party OFS regarding matters concerning the National Party	1947-1969	
2/15/1/3 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/15 National Party Other Provinces; 2/15/1 Correspondence; 2/15/1/3 National Party Natal	Correspondence between National Party SWA and National Party Natal regarding matters concerning the National Party	1947-1969	
2/15/1/4 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE	2/15 National Party Other Provinces;	Correspondence between National Party SWA and National Party	1947-1969	

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
	AND TELEGRAMS	2/15/1 Correspondence; 2/15/1/4 National Party Transvaal	Transvaal regarding matters concerning the National Party	
2/16/1/1 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/16 Financial Matters; 2/16/1 Correspondence; 2/16/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding financial matters concerning National Party SWA	1944-1954
2/16/1/1 /2	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/16 Financial Matters; 2/16/1 Correspondence; 2/16/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding financial matters concerning National Party SWA	1954-1965
2/16/1/1 /3	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/16 Financial Matters; 2/16/1 Correspondence; 2/16/1/1 General	Correspondence regarding financial matters concerning National Party SWA	1965-1969
2/16/1/2 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/16 Financial Matters; 2/16/1 Correspondence; 2/16/1/2 Republikeinse Strydfonds (Republican Party Fund)	Correspondence and documentatio regarding the Republican Party Fund of the National Party of SWA	
2/16/1/3 /1	2. CORRESPONDENCE AND TELEGRAMS	2/16 Financial Matters; 2/16/1 Correspondence; 2/16/1/3 Hertzog Monument Fund	Documentation regarding the Genl. JBM Hertzog Monument Fund donation lists sent out by the Nation Party SWA	1964 nal
3/1/1/1	3. SPEECHES AND STATEMENTS	3/1 General; 3/1/1 Speeches	Speeches referring inter alia to budgets 1950 and 1960; coloureds i S.A.; coloureds in SWA Rehoboth; language rights for Germans in SWA/Namibia; Flag Bill; budget speech 1960 covering all the matter budget speech normally covered	
3/1/1/2	3. SPEECHES AND STATEMENTS	3/1 General; 3/1/1 Speeches	Speeches referring inter alia to SWA/Namibia; visit United Nations Carpio to SWA/Namibia; other matters concerning SWA/Namibia; referendum regarding S.A. becomin a Republic or not; youth preparedne	5
3/1/2/1	3. SPEECHES AND STATEMENTS	3/1 General; 3/1/2 Statements	Statements regarding various matter concerning SWA/Namibia	
4/1/1/1	4. ARTICLES AND MANUSCRIPTS	4/1 General; 4/1/1 Articles	Articles and information sheets regarding National Party policy referring inter alia to the colour	1941-1949

PV122 Na	PV122 National Party South West Africa					
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES		
			question; labour; S.A. citizenship; SWA/Namibia; devaluation; Jewish question; National Party standpoir towards the declaration of war (W War II); National Youth League; Un National South West Party	t orld		
4/1/1/2	4. ARTICLES AND MANUSCRIPTS	4/1 General; 4/1/1 Articles	Articles and information sheets regarding National Party policy referring inter alia to SWA/Namibi National Party SWA manifesto; position of Germans in SWA/Nami German mother tongue education SWA/Namibia; political future of SWA/Namibia; National Party SWA labour policy; colour question; coloured franchise; National Party agriculture policy; summary of Afrikaans press comment; "The Essentials of Productivity" by B. Booysen	pia; in		
4/1/1/3	4. ARTICLES AND MANUSCRIPTS	4/1 General; 4/1/1 Articles	This file contains the following information sheets: a) "Apartheid S.A. Seen from a Spiritual Viewpoin by Rev. F.W. Schwarz; b) Census 6/9/1960 regarding SWA/Namibia SWA Peoples Organisation Rehoboloranch; d) United Party SWA policy various matters; e) Meat industry SWA/Namibia; f) Election 1961 in SWA/Namibia; g) United National South West Party members meetin with United Nations Dr. Carpio	c) th on n		
4/1/1/4	4. ARTICLES AND MANUSCRIPTS	4/1 General; 4/1/1 Articles	Information sheets of the National Party SWA regarding policy matter SWA and the World Court case; United Party SWA foreign policy; "Some Aspects of the Natural Resources of SWA" by J.W. Brandt mineral resources; National Party SWA successes			
4/1/1/5	4. ARTICLES AND MANUSCRIPTS	4/1 General; 4/1/1 Articles	This file contains inter alia the following information sheets: a) Political and economic progress of SWA; b) S.A. Citizenship Act 1949 (44/1949) and the process of gettin S.A. citizenship; c) "The Present W by A. Chatten 22/7/1940; d)	g		

PV122 National Party South West Africa					
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES	
4/1/2/1 5/1/1/1	4. ARTICLES AND MANUSCRIPTS 5. NOTES AND DIARIES	4/1 General; 4/1/2 Manuscripts 5/1 General; 5/1/1 Notes	"Geskiedenis van die Rehoboth Basters" (History of the Rehoboth Basters), 49 pages; e) "The Christia and the State" by Rev. F.W. Schwarf) United Party promises; g) Native labour; h) "Indian Question" by P.V. Botha; i) SWA and the Union of S.A Election processes, questions, and answers (several information shee Manuscript referring inter alia to the German question in SWA/Namibia Miscellaneous notes referring interalia to 1948 election in SWA; list of SWA newspapers; Hardap irrigation scheme at Mariantal SWA; colour policy SWA; constitutional situation SWA; World Court case regarding SWA; mandate question SWA; note by Mr. J.W.F. (Kosie) Pretorius on matters concerning the political history of SWA/Namibia	z; /. ;; j) is) ne n.d. 1945-1954	
5/2/1/1/ 1	5. NOTES AND DIARIES	5/2 Congresses; 5/2/1 Notes; 5/2/1/1 General	Notes regarding discussions during National Party SWA congresses on matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1947-1949	
5/2/1/1/ 2	5. NOTES AND DIARIES	5/2 Congresses; 5/2/1 Notes; 5/2/1/1 General	Notes regarding discussions during National Party SWA congresses on matters concerning SWA/Namibia	1950-1951	
6/1/1/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/1 General; 6/1/1 Reports	Reports regarding inter alia an agreement between the SWA Nativ Labour Association (SWANLA) and Witwatersrand Native Labour Association (WENELA) in regard to supply of native labour by SWANLA German language rights in SWA; SW participation in S.A. becoming a Republic; agriculture in S.A. 1948-1962; closer association between SWANLA SWAN	the the ; VA .A.	
6/1/2/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/1 General; 6/1/2 Memoranda	and SWA; Damara Meat Packers Lt Memorandum regarding the provisor of a new meat canning factory and abattoir and cold storage building it Walvis Bay SWA; water supply to Windhoek SWA; report on meeting between Dr. Carpio (United Nation and the United National SW Party 12/5/1962 at Windhoek; report of Parliamentary Farmers Group 1963	ion 1949-1963 n s) the	

PV122 National Party South West Africa					
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES	
6/2/1/2/	6. REPORTS AND	6/2 Congresses and	annual report of the Head Council of the National Party Transvaal, Preto 16-18/8/1961 Annual reports of National Party SV	ria	
1/1	MEMORANDA	Conferences; 6/2/1 Reports; 6/2/1/2 National Party SWA Congresses; 6/2/1/2/1 General	congresses 1941-1969 covering various matters concerning SWA/Namibia		
6/2/1/2/ 2/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/2 Congresses and Conferences; 6/2/1 Reports; 6/2/1/2 National Party SWA Congresses; 6/2/1/2/2 National Party SWA Financial Committee	Reports of the National Party SWA Financial Committee 1948-1954 an 1960-1961	1948-1961 d	
6/2/1/2/ 3/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/2 Congresses and Conferences; 6/2/1 Reports; 6/2/1/2 National Party SWA Congresses; 6/2/1/2/3 SWA Native Labour Commission	Report of the Commission of the National Party SWA on the SWA native situation	1949	
6/3/1/1/ 1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/3 National Party SWA Head Council; 6/3/1 Reports; 6/3/1/1 General	Secretary of the National Party SWA reports to the Head Council	A 1946-1969	
6/3/1/2/ 1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/3 National Party SWA Head Council; 6/3/1 Reports; 6/3/1/2 Deputation National Party SWA to Administrator SWA	Report of the Deputation of the National Party SWA to the Administrator of SWA regarding moinformation given by the administration to the opposition prothan the National Party newspaper	ess	
6/4/1/1/	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/4 Divisional Councils; 6/4/1 Reports; 6/4/1/1 General	Reports (annual reports) of the National Party SWA divisional coun and branches regarding activities o the National Party SWA		
6/4/1/1/ 2	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/4 Divisional Councils; 6/4/1 Reports; 6/4/1/1 General	Reports (annual reports) of the National Party SWA divisional coun and branches regarding activities o the National Party SWA		
6/4/1/1/	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/4 Divisional Councils; 6/4/1 Reports; 6/4/1/1	Reports (annual reports) of the National Party SWA divisional coun and branches regarding activities o		

PV122 National Party South West Africa FILE NO SERIES SUB-SERIES DESCRIPTION DATES				
7722770	02/11/20	000 02/1120		.,,20
6/4/1/1/ 4	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	General 6/4 Divisional Councils; 6/4/1 Reports; 6/4/1/1 General	the National Party SWA Reports (annual reports) of the National Party SWA divisional council and branches regarding activities of the National Party SWA	1969-1970 s
6/5/1/2/ 1/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/1 General	Reports regarding SWA Game Protection Commission 1948; report on SWA experimental farms 1952; commission report on vermin destruction	1948-1955
6/5/1/2/ 2/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/2 Garinais Commission	Report of the commission of inquiry into the purchase of farms from the Garinais Farming Company 1946	1946
6/5/1/2/ 3/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/3 Commission Regarding a Long-Term Agricultural Policy	Report on the Long-Term Agricultural Policy Commission, SWA/Namibia	1945
6/5/1/2/ 4/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/4 Native Labourers Commission	Report of the SWA Native Labourers Commission, 1945-1948	1945-1948
6/5/1/2/ 5/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/5 SWA Education Commission	Report of the SWA Education Commission 1950	1950
6/5/1/2/ 5/2	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports;	Report of the SWA Education Commission 1957	1957

D1/400 No.	in a Book Could W	And Africa		
FILE NO	ional Party South W SERIES	est Africa SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
		6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/5 SWA Education Commission		
6/5/1/2/ 6/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/6 Commission of Inquiry into the Press	Report of the Commission of Inqui into the Press Part I	ry 1950
6/5/1/2/ 6/2	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/6 Commission of Inquiry into the Press	Report of the Commission of Inqui into the Press Part II	ry 1950
6/5/1/2/ 6/3	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/6 Commission of Inquiry into the Press	Report of the Commission of Inqui into the Press Part III	ry 1950
6/5/1/2/ 6/4	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/6 Commission of Inquiry into the Press	Report of the Commission of Inqui into the Press Part IV	ry 1950
6/5/1/2/ 6/5	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports;	Report of the Commission of Inqui into the Press Part V	ry 1950

6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/6 Commission of Inquiry into the Press 6/5 Commissions

and Committees;

6/5/1/2/

6/6

6. REPORTS AND

MEMORANDA

Pag	e	34	of	48
-----	---	----	----	----

1950

Report of the Commission of Inquiry

into the Press Part VI

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
		6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/6 Commission of Inquiry into the Press		
6/5/1/2/ 6/7	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/6 Commission of Inquiry into the Press	Report of the Commission of Inquir into the Press Part VII	ry 1950
6/5/1/2/ 6/8	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/6 Commission of Inquiry into the Press	Report of the Commission of Inquir into the Press Part VIII	ry 1950
6/5/1/2/ 7/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/7 Crown Lands Commission	Report of the commission which investigates the Crown lands prices	1951
6/5/1/2/ 8/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/8 Commission Regarding the Marketing of Meat	Report of the commission to inquir into the long-term marketing scher for meat at Walvisbay SWA	
6/5/1/2/ 9/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/9 Commission Regarding Mining Legislation	Report of the commission of inquir regarding mining legislation in SWA Windhoek, SWA, May 1953	•

PV122 National Party	South West Africa
----------------------	-------------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
6/5/1/2/ 10/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/10 Commission Regarding Water Drilling	Report of the commission of inquir regarding irregularities in connection with drilling	-
6/5/1/2/ 11/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/11 Commission Regarding German Rights in SWA	Report of the commission of inquirinto the rights of Germans in SWA	y 1955
6/5/1/2/ 12/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/12 Commission on the Revision of the Municipal Ordinance 1949	Report of Commission of the Revisi of the Municipal Ordinance No 3/1949, Windhoek, 7/3/1957	on 1957
6/5/1/2/ 13/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/13 Commission on Non- White Education in SWA	Report of the commission of inquirinto non-white education in SWA, 1958	y 1958
6/5/1/2/ 13/2	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/2 Commissions; 6/5/1/2/13 Commission on Non-White Education in SWA	Report of the commission of inquirinto non-white education in SWA, 1958	y 1958
6/5/1/3/	6. REPORTS AND	6/5 Commissions	Report of the select committee	1949

PV122 National Party South West Africa				
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
1/1	MEMORANDA	and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/3 Committees; 6/5/1/3/1 General	regarding the report of the Native Labour Commission 1948 SWA/Namibia	
6/5/1/3/ 2/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/3 Committees; 6/5/1/3/2 Committee Regarding Municipal Law	Report of the committee appointed by the Administrator of SWA to consolidate and amend the Municip Law, 28/10/1947	1947 al
6/5/1/3/ 3/1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/5 Commissions and Committees; 6/5/1 Reports; 6/5/1/3 Committees; 6/5/1/3/3 Committee Regarding Railway Lines	Report of the committee regarding the widening of narrow-gauge railw lines in SWA	1957 ay
6/6/1/1/ 1	6. REPORTS AND MEMORANDA	6/6 National Party Federal Council; 6/6/1 Reports; 6/6/1/1 General	Annual reports of the Federal Counc of the National Party for the period 1953-1969	il 1953-1969
8/1/1/1	8. CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS	8/1 General; 8/1/1 Constitutions	Constitutions of inter alia the Nation Party Cape Province, National Party OFS, United Party, South West Party National Union, National Party Fede Council, and the National Party Federal Youth League	;
8/2/1/1/ 1	8. CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS	8/2 National Party SWA; 8/2/1 Constitutions; 8/2/1/1 General	Constitutions of the National Party SWA	1944-1966
8/2/1/1/ 2	8. CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS	8/2 National Party SWA; 8/2/1 Constitutions; 8/2/1/1 General	Constitutions of the National Party SWA	n.d.
9/1/1/1	9. FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS	9/1 General; 9/1/1 Financial Documents	Financial documents regarding inter alia South West Printers and the Junior National Party SWA	1959-1965
9/2/1/1/ 1	9. FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS	9/2 National Party SWA Head Council; 9/2/1 Balance Sheets; 9/2/1/1 General	Balance sheets of the National Party SWA Head Council	1941-1969
9/2/2/1/	9. FINANCIAL	9/2 National Party	Statements of income and	1945-1969

PV122 National Party South West Africa				
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION L	DATES
1	DOCUMENTS	SWA Head Council; 9/2/2 Income and Expenditure Statements; 9/2/2/1 General	expenditure of the National Party SWA Head Council	
9/3/1/1/ 1	9. FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS	9/3 Elections; 9/3/1 Financial Statements; 9/3/1/1 General	Financial statements regarding the elections in SWA	1950-1968
9/4/1/1/ 1	9. FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS	9/4 National Party Federal Council; 9/4/1 Balance Sheets; 9/4/1/1 General	Balance sheets regarding the Nation Party Federal Council	al 1953-1967
10/1/1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/1 General; 10/1/1 Miscellaneous Documents	Complete results of the 1948 genera election; communism and Christianit	
10/1/2/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/1 General; 10/1/2 Election Material	Election material referring inter alia an open letter by Mr. Japie Basson a candidate of the National Party SWA in Namib constituency 1950; National Party SWA policy whether SWA shoube part of SA or not; National Party SWA election manifesto 1958 and 1966; open letter by Mr. J.W.F. Pretorius as candidate of the National Party SWA in the Gobabis constituency 1966	s Il
10/1/2/2	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/1 General; 10/1/2 Election Material	Variety of election material referring to National Party SWA policy and criticism of United Party policy on matters concerning SWA/Namibia	n.d.
10/1/2/3	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/1 General; 10/1/2 Election Material	Variety of election material referring to National Party SWA policy and criticism of United Party policy on matters concerning SWA/Namibia	n.d.
10/2/1/1 /1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/1 Arahoab	Membership lists of National Party SWA Arahoab branch	1949-1957
10/2/1/2 /1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/2 Aranos	Membership lists of National Party SWA Aranos branch	1954-1969
10/2/1/3 /1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/3	Membership lists of National Party SWA Aris branch	1956

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
10/2/1/4 /1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	Aris 10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/4 Ariamsvlei	Membership lists of National Party SWA Ariamsvlei branch	/ 1952-1969
10/2/1/5 /1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/5 Aroab	Membership lists of National Party SWA Aroab branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/6 /1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/6 Aus	Membership lists of National Party SWA Aus branch	1948-1969
10/2/1/7 /1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/7 Bethanie	Membership lists of National Party SWA Bethanie branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/8 /1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/8 ABC Blok	Membership lists of National Party SWA ABC Blok branch	1949-1951
10/2/1/9 /1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/9 Boeretak	Membership lists of National Party SWA Boeretak	1962-1969
10/2/1/1 0/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/10 Brandwag	Membership lists of National Party SWA Brandwag branch	1960-1969
10/2/1/1 1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/11 Bulwana	Membership lists of National Party SWA Bulwana branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/1 2/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/12 Chudib	Membership lists of National Party SWA Chudib branch	1966-1969
10/2/1/1 3/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/13 Davidnab	Membership lists of National Party SWA Davidnab branch	1949-1965
10/2/1/1 4/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/14 Jan de Villiers	Membership lists of National Party SWA Jan de Villiers branch	1955-1969
10/2/1/1 5/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of	Membership lists of National Party SWA Danie de Waal branch	1963-1969

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
10/2/1/1 6/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	Members; 10/2/1/15 Danie de Waal 10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/16	Membership lists of National Party SWA Doringlaagte branch	1953-1966
10/2/1/1 7/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	Doringlaagte 10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/17 Drimiopsis	Membership lists of National Party SWA Drimiopsis branch	1951-1969
10/2/1/1 8/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/18 A.H. du Plessis	Membership lists of National Party SWA A.H. du Plessis branch	1966-1969
10/2/1/1 9/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/19 Dwarstrek	Membership lists of National Party SWA Dwarstrek branch	1957-1960
10/2/1/2 0/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/20 Eendrag	Membership lists of National Party SWA Eendrag branch	1960-1969
10/2/1/2 1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/21 Eiseb-Epikuro	Membership lists of National Party SWA Eiseb-Epikuro branch	1955-1969
10/2/1/2 2/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/22 Erongo	Membership lists of National Party SWA Erongo branch	1965-1969
10/2/1/2 3/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/23 Feldschuhorn	Membership lists of National Party SWA Feldschuhorn branch	1951-1958
10/2/1/2 4/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/24 Garinais	Membership lists of National Party SWA Garinais branch	1959-1966
10/2/1/2 5/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/25 Gibean	Membership lists of National Party SWA Gibean branch	1949-1960
10/2/1/2 6/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/26 Gobabis	Membership lists of National Party SWA Gobabis branch	1948-1969

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
10/2/1/2 7/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/27 Gochas	Membership lists of National Party SWA Gochas branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/2 8/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/28 Grootberg	Membership lists of National Party SWA Grootberg branch	1963-1964
10/2/1/2 9/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/29 Grootfontein	Membership lists of National Party SWA Grootfontein branch	1957-1958
10/2/1/3 0/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/30 Grunau	Membership lists of National Party SWA Grunau branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/3 1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/31 Handhawers	Membership lists of National Party SWA Handhawers branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/3 2/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/32 Helmeringhausen	Membership lists of National Party SWA Helmeringhausen branch	1952-1969
10/2/1/3 3/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/33 Genl. Hertzog	Membership lists of National Party SWA Genl. Hertzog branch	1952-1969
10/2/1/3 4/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/34 Hochfeld	Membership lists of National Party SWA Hochfeld branch	1955-1967
10/2/1/3 5/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/35 Houmoed	Membership lists of National Party SWA Houmoed branch	1952-1964
10/2/1/3 6/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/36 Kalahari	Membership lists of National Party SWA Kalahari branch	1955-1958
10/2/1/3 7/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/37 Kamanjab	Membership lists of National Party SWA Kamanjab branch	1961-1969
10/2/1/3 8/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/38	Membership lists of National Party SWA Kalkrand branch	1949-1969

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
10/2/1/3 9/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	Kalkrand 10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/39 Kalkveld	Membership lists of National Party SWA Kalkveld branch	/ 1952-1969
10/2/1/4 0/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/40 Karabib	Membership lists of National Party SWA Karabib branch	1955-1969
10/2/1/4 1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/41 Karasburg	Membership lists of National Party SWA Karasburg branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/4 2/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/42 Kayas	Membership lists of National Party SWA Kayas branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/4 3/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/43 Keetmanshoop	Membership lists of National Party SWA Keetmanshoop branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/4 4/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/44 Khomas-Hochland	Membership lists of National Party SWA Khomas-Hochland branch	1966-1969
10/2/1/4 5/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/45 Klein Nossob	Membership lists of National Party SWA Klein Nossob branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/4 6/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/46 Koes	Membership lists of National Party SWA Koes branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/4 7/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/47 Konkiep	Membership lists of National Party SWA Konkiep branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/4 8/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/48 Kuisib	Membership lists of National Party SWA Kuisib branch	, 1955
10/2/1/4 9/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/49 Leonardville	Membership lists of National Party SWA Leonardville branch	1960
10/2/1/5 0/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of	Membership lists of National Party SWA Luderitz branch	1949-1969

PV122 National Party	South West Africa
----------------------	-------------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
40/2/4/5	10	Members; 10/2/1/50 Luderitz	Marchaelta Barrell Barrell Barrell	4040 4050
10/2/1/5 1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/51 Maltahohe	Membership lists of National Party SWA Maltahohe branch	y 1949-1969
10/2/1/5 2/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/52 Mariental	Membership lists of National Party SWA Mariental branch	y 1945-1969
10/2/1/5 3/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/53 Narabis	Membership lists of National Part SWA Narabis branch	y 1949-1969
10/2/1/5 4/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/54 Namib	Membership lists of National Party SWA Namib branch	y 1959-1961
10/2/1/5 5/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/55 Naute	Membership lists of National Party SWA Naute branch	y 1949
10/2/1/5 6/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/56 Nina	Membership lists of National Party SWA Nina branch	y 1951-1958
10/2/1/5 7/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/57 Nurugas	Membership lists of National Party SWA Nurugas branch	y 1955-1969
10/2/1/5 8/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/58 Oerwoud	Membership lists of National Parts SWA Oerwoud branch	y 1949-1961
10/2/1/5 9/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/59 Okahandja	Membership lists of National Parts SWA Okahandja branch	y 1955-1969
10/2/1/6 0/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/60 Okaratu	Membership lists of National Party SWA Okaratu branch	y 1949
10/2/1/6 1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/61 Okandasi	Membership lists of National Parts SWA Okandasi branch	y 1957-1961
10/2/1/6	10.	10/2 Branches;	Membership lists of National Part	y 1953

PV122 Nation	al Part	v South	West Africa
--------------	---------	---------	-------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
2/1	MISCELLANEOUS	10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/62 Olifantshoek	SWA Olifantshoek branch	
10/2/1/6 3/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/63 Olifantsrivier	Membership lists of National Party SWA Olifantsrivier branch	n.d.
10/2/1/6 4/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/64 Omaruru	Membership lists of National Party SWA Omaruru branch	1950-1969
10/2/1/6 5/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/65 Omega	Membership lists of National Party SWA Omega branch	1949
10/2/1/6 6/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/66 Omuramba-Finale	Membership lists of National Party SWA Omuramba-Finale branch	1965-1969
10/2/1/6 7/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/67 Oranjemund	Membership lists of National Party SWA Oranjemund branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/6 8/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/68 Otavi	Membership lists of National Party SWA Otavi branch	1952-1969
10/2/1/6 9/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/69 Otjiwarongo	Membership lists of National Party SWA Otjiwarongo branch	1957-1969
10/2/1/7 0/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/70 Outjo	Membership lists of National Party SWA Outjo branch	1955-1969
10/2/1/7 1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/71 President	Membership lists of National Party SWA President branch	1961-1968
10/2/1/7 2/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/72 Pretorius	Membership lists of National Party SWA Pretorius branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/7 3/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/73 Rehoboth	Membership lists of National Party SWA Rehoboth branch	1944-1969

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
10/2/1/7 4/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/74 Rietfontein	Membership lists of National Party SWA Rietfontein branch	1956-1969
10/2/1/7 5/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/75 Rosh Pinah	Membership lists of National Party SWA Rosh Pinah branch	1969-1970
10/2/1/7 6/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/76 Saamwerk	Membership lists of National Party SWA Saamwerk branch	1961-1963
10/2/1/7 7/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/77 Sandfontein	Membership lists of National Party SWA Sandfontein branch	1952-1966
10/2/1/7 8/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/78 Seeis	Membership lists of National Party SWA Seeis branch	/ 1958-1969
10/2/1/7 9/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/79 Selbra	Membership lists of National Party SWA Selbra branch	/ 1953-1969
10/2/1/8 0/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/80 Sesriem	Membership lists of National Party SWA Sesriem branch	1963-1969
10/2/1/8 1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/81 Sondabrivier	Membership lists of National Party SWA Sondabrivier branch	1949
10/2/1/8 2/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/82 Sorris Sorais	Membership lists of National Party SWA Sorris Sorais branch	, n.d.
10/2/1/8 3/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/83 Stampriet	Membership lists of National Party SWA Stampriet branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/8 4/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/84 Steinhausen	Membership lists of National Party SWA Steinhausen branch	1952-1969
10/2/1/8 5/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/85	Membership lists of National Party SWA Stinkdorn branch	1949-1969

PV122 National Part	v South West Africa
---------------------	---------------------

FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES
10/2/1/8 6/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	Stinkdorn 10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/86 Suiderhof	Membership lists of National Party SWA Suiderhof branch	/ 1967-1969
10/2/1/8 7/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/87 Suyas	Membership lists of National Party SWA Suyas branch	1965-1969
10/2/1/8 8/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/88 Swakopmund	Membership lists of National Party SWA Swakopmund branch	1961-1969
10/2/1/8 9/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/89 Tsinsabis	Membership lists of National Party SWA Tsinsabis branch	1949-1969
10/2/1/9 0/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/90 Tsumeb	Membership lists of National Party SWA Tsumeb branch	1964-1968
10/2/1/9 1/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/91 Uchab	Membership lists of National Party SWA Uchab branch	1966
10/2/1/9 2/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/92 Ugab	Membership lists of National Party SWA Ugab branch	1950-1969
10/2/1/9 3/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/93 Usakos	Membership lists of National Party SWA Usakos branch	1949-1970
10/2/1/9 4/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/94 Van der Wath	Membership lists of National Party SWA Van der Wath branch	1954-1969
10/2/1/9 5/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/95 Vastrap	Membership lists of National Party SWA Vastrap branch	1949
10/2/1/9 6/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/96 Veglus	Membership lists of National Party SWA Veglus branch	1962-1967
10/2/1/9 7/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of	Membership lists of National Party SWA Velddeur branch	1964-1969

	PV122 National Party South West Africa				
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES	
10/2/1/9 8/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	Members; 10/2/1/97 Velddeur 10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/98	Membership lists of National Party SWA Vereniging branch	y 1952-1969	
10/2/1/9 9/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	Vereniging 10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/99 H.F. Verwoerd	Membership lists of National Party SWA H.F. Verwoerd branch	/ 1969	
10/2/1/1 00/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/100 Viooldrif	Membership lists of National Party SWA Viooldrif branch	/ 1949-1956	
10/2/1/1 01/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/101 Volmoed	Membership lists of National Party SWA Volmoed branch	/ 1955-1959	
10/2/1/1 02/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/102 Voorbegin	Membership lists of National Party SWA Voorbegin branch	/ 1958-1969	
10/2/1/1 03/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/103 Voortrekker	Membership lists of National Party SWA Voortrekker branch	/ 1951-1969	
10/2/1/1 04/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/104 Vryheid	Membership lists of National Party SWA Vryheid branch	/ 1949-1969	
10/2/1/1 05/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/105 Waaisand	Membership lists of National Party SWA Waaisand branch	/ 1953-1955	
10/2/1/1 06/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/106 Wagnou	Membership lists of National Party SWA Wagnou branch	/ 1957-1969	
10/2/1/1 07/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/107 Walvisbaai	Membership lists of National Party SWA Walvisbaai branch	1963-1969	

PV122 National Party South West Africa					
FILE NO	SERIES	SUB-SERIES	DESCRIPTION	DATES	
10/2/1/1 08/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/108 Warmbad	Membership lists of National Party SWA Warmbad branch	1949-1969	
10/2/1/1 09/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/109 Warmfontein	Membership lists of National Party SWA Warmfontein branch	/ 1949-1969	
10/2/1/1 10/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/110 Welwitchia	Membership lists of National Party SWA Welwitchia branch	y 1961-1964	
10/2/1/1 11/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/111 Werda	Membership lists of National Party SWA Werda branch	/ 1960-1968	
10/2/1/1 12/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/112 Wilhelmstal	Membership lists of National Party SWA Wilhelmstal branch	y 1953-1969	
10/2/1/1 13/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/113 Windhoek	Membership lists of National Party SWA Windhoek branch	y 1955-1967	
10/2/1/1 13/2	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/113 Windhoek	Membership lists of National Party SWA Windhoek branch	/ 1967-1969	
10/2/1/1 14/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/114 Witputs	Membership lists of National Party SWA Witputs branch	1949-1969	
10/2/1/1 15/1	10. MISCELLANEOUS	10/2 Branches; 10/2/1 Lists of Members; 10/2/1/115 Witvlei	Membership lists of National Part SWA Witvlei branch	/ 1950-1967	